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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Patsy Horton, Long Range Planning Division Manager 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2015 
 
RE: 15TP014 - 2015 Unified Planning Work Program Amendment 2015-01 and 

Amendment #1 to the 2015 Unified Planning Work Program Agreement 
#311212 

 
 
Attached is an amendment consolidating the outstanding 2014 Unified Planning Work Program 
items into the current 2015 Unified Planning Work Program. The amendment rolls the funding 
required to complete the remaining 2014 work tasks identified under the Professional 
Services/Consultants into the 2015 Unified Planning Work Program. 
 

Year  Project Description  Amount 
 
Professional Services/Consultant Services 
 
2014 Box Elder Transportation Plan $27,476 
2014 Meade County Corridor Study – High Meadows Subdivision $23,488 
2014 Rapid City Long Range Transportation Plan Update $121,760 
Amendment Total $172,724 
Approved 2015 Unified Planning Work Program Total $874,819 
Amended 2015 Unified Planning Work Program Total $1,047,543 

 
The amendment rollover will allow staff to complete the various work tasks identified in the 2014 
Unified Planning Work Program.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approving Amendment 2015-01 to the 
Rapid City Area 2015 Unified Planning Work Program and Amendment #1 to the 2015 
Unified Planning Work Program Agreement 311212. 
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